



TRAINING INSTITUTE, INC.



QUALIFICATIONS BRIEF

(Page 1 of 2)

CHARLES HELMICK
Senior Training Specialist

SUMMARY

Charlie has over 30 years of mechanical experience including the repair of equipment related to aircraft support (i.e., electrical, hydraulic, pneumatic, welding and painting); pipeline, power plant and steel building construction; mine mechanic; air conditioning; sewer plant; farm and construction equipment operation; elevator mechanic including: hydraulic, electrical and welding repair; and electrical contracting.

EXPERIENCE

2001 – Present

AVO Training Institute, Inc. – Senior Training Specialist

Development, marketing, and presentation of AVO Training Institute's training programs in Basic Electricity, Basic Electrical Troubleshooting, Electrical Hazards Analysis, Electrical Print Reading, Electrical Safety for Industrial Facilities, Electrical Safety for Inspectors, Electrical Safety Low-Voltage, Electrical Safety, Regulations and Standards, NFPA 70E Electrical Safety, OSHA Electrical Safety-Related Work Practices, Motor Controls and Starters Low Voltage, National Electrical Code, National Electrical Code Changes, and National Electrical Code Calculations.

2001 – 2000

Alpha Omega Electric – Owner/Operator

Electrical contractor in the cities of Dallas, DeSoto, Duncanville, Highland Park and Red Oak with main emphasis on industrial and commercial work.

2000 – 1996

AVL Elevator Company – Elevator Mechanic

Licensing Master Electrician for elevator electrical contractor in the city of Dallas for installing and repairing elevators and escalators.

1996 – 1991

Christ for the Nations – Electrician

Licensed maintenance electrician building operator in the city of Dallas. Primary responsibilities included responsibility for the electrical division of the maintenance department of the college campus. Buildings included auditoriums, classrooms, multi-family dwellings, 11-story high-rise men's dorm, gymnasium, olympic-size indoor pool, offices, etc.

QUALIFICATIONS BRIEF (CONT)

(Page 2 of 2)

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL

Various schools in the U.S. Navy on subjects related to mechanical, electrical, hydraulic, and pneumatic maintenance and repair. 24.9 CEUs electrical equipment and electric code-related classes.

Elevator Electrician – City of Dallas

Electrical Inspector – NCPCCI

Master Electrician State of Texas

National Fire Protection Association

Master Electrician – City of Dallas

OSHA General Industry Outreach Trainer

Low-Voltage Circuit Breaker Technician – Megger

International Association of Electrical Inspectors